
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 10:38 AM 
To: 'Paul Lindquist'; Adam Tegen; Kathleen M. McDaniel 

(kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org); Witte, Edward 
Cc: Kristin Jones (Kristin.Jones@newellco.com); Rodriguez, Gabriel M.; Walton, 

Katherine S.; Jeanne Tarvin; Susan Petrofske 
Subject: RE: Former Mirro Plant No. 9 (BRRTS 02-36-545108) - April/May 2021 

Proposed Schedule 
 
Thanks for the update Paul 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Paul Lindquist <PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 3:37 PM 
To: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>; Kathleen M. McDaniel (kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org) 
<kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; Witte, Edward 
<nwitte@gklaw.com> 
Cc: Kristin Jones (Kristin.Jones@newellco.com) <Kristin.Jones@newellco.com>; Rodriguez, Gabriel M. 
<grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>; Walton, Katherine S. <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>; Jeanne Tarvin 
<jtarvin@ramboll.com>; Susan Petrofske <SPETROFSKE@ramboll.com> 
Subject: Former Mirro Plant No. 9 (BRRTS 02-36-545108) - April/May 2021 Proposed Schedule 
 
Hello Adam, Kathleen, Tauren, and Ned; 
 
Ramboll US Consulting, Inc., on behalf of Newell Operating Company (NOC), is providing written 
notification on the intent to begin environmental drilling and groundwater sampling activities at the 
former Mirro Plant No. 9 site (the “Site”) located at 1512 Washington Avenue in Manitowoc, Wisconsin 

(BRRTS No. 02-36-545108) in accordance with the December 2nd, 2020 Access Agreement between 
NOC and the City of Manitowoc.  The tentative start date of activities is Monday, April 19th with private 
utility locating activities and drilling activities to start after utility clearance.  Site work activities are 
anticipated to take 6 weeks.  The proposed environmental activities are presented in the Site 
Investigation Work Plan submitted to the WDNR on October 16th, 2020. 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions. 

 

Paul Lindquist 

Senior Consultant 

1692722 - Great Lakes 

  

D 262-901-3510 

M 612-209-8676 

plindquist@ramboll.com 

_________________________________ 
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Ramboll 

234 W. Florida Street 
Fifth Floor 
Milwaukee, WI 53204 
USA 
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